From:

Sent:
Subject:

]
2/10/2021 10:01:18 AM

RE: Projects needs scoping documents uploaded to EDRS - Update 2/9/21 PM

For Middletown Ph 4, how are we removing 2 miles but the OH hardening alternative is 0.98?

From: NN

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 10:27 PM
To: I

Ce:

!ubject: Projects needs scoping documents uploaded to EDRS - Update 2/9/21 PM

Sorry for the delay. I thought I had sent this out earlier today but I just realized I never did.

A note about the other two phases of Middletown 1103 LR 830 (Phase 3 & 4). I went ahead and updated EDRS
tor both of them despite Phase 3 having some pending changes to the KS and Worksheet. But those changes

won’t impact the WFRG or EASOP, so you can go over those with the WFGC and just remember that the
preferred is all UG.

The other thing is we need a decision on Columbia Hill. It turns out that it is for TripSaver 8233 zone, which was
ranked higher about 600 on the previous model but is ranked ~2000 on the latest model. We suspect it was still on
the list as it may have accidentally been re-named to zone LR 2212 which is 606 on the new priority model. It is
not in the top 20% so we need to decide if we should cancel it or keep moving forward with it.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Jesse
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2021-06068 - VACAVILLE 11046542 PH 2 EDR request is being routed. Project S
2021-06017 - CWSP - KIRKER 2104442850 EDR request is being routed. Project S
2021-05676 - SH- MIDDLETOWN 1103 LR 830 PH1 EDR request is being routed. Project S
2021-05667 - VACAVILLE 11046542 EDR request is being routed. Project S
2021-04771 - CWSP - COARSEGOLD 2104CB EDR request is being routed. Project S
2021-04756 - ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H16-LR48212 Ph1  EDR request is being routed. Project St
2021-04672 - SH- MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH3 EDR request is being routed. Project S
2021-04671 - SH- MIDDLETOWN 1102 - LR 302610 EDR request is being routed. Project S
2021-04465 - ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H12 - LR548-PH1 EDR request is being routed. Project St
2021-04464 - ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H12 - LR548-PH2  EDR request is being routed. Project S
2021-04463 - ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H12 - LR548-PH3  EDR request is being routed. Project S
2021-04460 - ECOP - PUEBLO 2102 - H01-LR792 EDR request is being routed. Project S
2021-04349 - CWSP - WYANDOTTE 110932586 EDR request is being routed. Project S
2021-04308 - CWSP - WILDWOOD 11011454 EDR request is being routed. Project S
2021-04257 =SSR~ OO S R RS TOEsh s EDR request is being routed. Project S
2021-03830 ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H16-LR48212 Ph2  EDR request is being routed. Project St
2021-03825 SH - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 EDR request is being routed. Project S
2021-03692 SH - MIDDLTOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH4 EDR request is being routed. Project S
2021-03592 ECONDUCTOR DIAMOND SPRINGS 1105 EDR request is being routed. Project S
2021-03589 CWSP-COLUMBIA HILL 1101-TS8233-PH1.1 EDR request is being routed. Project S
2020-76907 — ECOP-BRUNSWICK 1105-H01-LR32536 ZONE rEol?JtR; (;equest is not yet being Project S
2020-76555 - ECOP-BRUNSWICK 1105-H01-LR32536 ZONE EDR request is not yet being Project S
—_—— PH3 routed.

2020-73899 B -cor - stanisLAaus 1702 LR 37276 EDF Tequest 15 naf yet balng Project St

routed.

From NI

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2021 12:14

To:
Ce:

ubject: Projects needs scoping documents uploaded to

There are 5 jobs ready for you to review (Middletown LR 48212 was merged into one EASOP/WFRG). When
you get around to checking them out, please review them in the sharedrive links provided (not EDRS). Once you
are good with everything, we will ensure EDRS is up to date.

Thanks,

Jesse

20510475 I - £COP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - Project 0 Review —
=220 H16.LR48212 Ph Scope sharedrive link
v0o1:03550 N ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - Project o o Review -
=== H16-LR48212 Ph2 Scope sharedrive link
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-- SH - MIDDLETOWN 1102 - LR Project to Review —

202 1= S
Aal-derl 302610 Scope sharedrive link
p— I <=conpucToR DIAMOND Project - Review -
== SPRINGS 1105 Scope sharedrive link
v10ssso N - C\/sP - WYANDOTTE Project B Review -
110932586 Scope sharedrive link
S Dl I - =cor - PUEBLO 2102- Project gyy IHo Review -
HO1-LR792 Scope sharedrive link
50910567 - SH - MIDDLETOWN 1103 LR Project — —
= 830PH1 Scope
B - - - viDDLETOWN 1103 - LR Project
2021-06302
2021:06302 g B e 08W 2/8/21
I s+ - VIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR Project
2021-04672 08W 2/8/21
830 PH3 Scope
s o M SH - MIDDLTOWN 1103 - LR Project — —
—_— Scope
a - ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 -  Project
DA =
202104465 B < o Senm 08W 2/4/21
20210446, N ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - Project 0BW a1
TS H12 - LR548-PH2 Scope
B - =0 - viDDLETOWN 1101 - Project
a4 0 i I 3
202104463 o Bere o S 08W 2/4/21
= Project 2/5/21
2021-0382 " =
200103825 [ - s1 - keswick 1101 LR 1586 o S

202106017 [ cwsP - kirer 2104442850 g;‘;’gg 2/8/21
B -srs - OAKHURST 1101-  Project 2/5/21
S SHNCE OAKHURST Scope sharedrive link
I c\/sP - COARSEGOLD Project — 2/4/21sharedrive
2021-047 sharedrive
202104771 5 104cB Scope e
2021-03589 -' CWSP-COLUMBIA HILL Project 08W 2/5/21 sharedrive
=" 1101-TS8233-PH1.1 Scope link
2021-05667 |- vacaviLLE 11046542 zggg 08 TBD
2021-06068 - VACAVILLE 11046542 PH 2 ggsgt 08 TBD
, - CWSP - WILDWOOD Project
202 1-04305
202104308 NSNS e 08 2/8/21
M - c\vsP - WiLDWOOD 1101 LR Project
2021-04257
2102257 74 454 TEHAMA CO Scope G .
vno-cor- - £oP-BRUNSWICK 1105-HO1- Project o5vy L EDRS not yet
== LR32536 ZONE PH2 Scope being routed
—— - =cop-sRUNSWICK 1105-HO1- Project 08W-- EDRS not yet
= LR32536 ZONE PH3 Scope being routed
—— B -cor - sTaNISLAUS 1702 LR Project 08w - =DRs not yet
== 37776 Scope being routed
2021-04306 *eINEF « NORITH BUBLIN 2101 - Plogjest 08W EDR request rejected.
CB Scope
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2021-04299

CB-- CWSP - NORTH DUBLIN 2101 Project 08W EDR request rejected.

Scope
-- CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS  Project

2021-04171 2109-LR 9372-PH1 Scope 08W EDR request approved.
2021-04169 2109-LR 95702\{\'/38:;' SrNGLE SFRINGS zgsg 08W EDR request approved.
2021-05102%;?2\{\5';' SINELE SFRINGS ggsg 08W EDR request approved.
2021-04769 I - c\WsP - MARIPOSA 2102CB g(r:%jggt 08W EDR request approved.
2021-04462 BREES H02-LER?1?1|(:)’2- ESIORRIE SR AIES gggsg 08W EDR request approved.
2021-04412 MQ;‘CWSP = MIERLER N g::c;jggt 08W EDR request approved.
2021-04312 |l - vAcA pixoN 1101126774 zggg 08W EDR request approved.
2021-04297W_GCWSP - WIBBLE N zggg 08W EDR request approved.
2021-0426152FRANS Hlfsl;)ﬁgg\ZNN ta = SE ggjsgt 08W EDR request approved.
2021-04162 FI—MERCEEZ Rlodiiahiey S Rk Z:(J)jggt 08W EDR request approved.
2021-03822 110564118 LASE = PATTER VALLEY FH ggsg 08W EDR request approved.
2021-03779 || - cwse - voLTa 110149742 g;‘gjgg 08W EDR request approved.
2021-03744 |- st - Bucks creek 1101 cB g;‘c’)jgg 08W EDR request approved.
2021-0330% Erwstl = Ehase gggg 08W EDR request completed.
2021-03151 | s+ - urrPeER LAKE 1101 cB zggg 08W EDR request completed.
2021-02904% 00~ e 01 2' QHSE - FUTAH CREEK zg;g 08w EDR request completed.
2021—02773m5§9250_4m8 ELEl g(r;())jggt 08W EDR request approved.
2021-02769 m&; 1ECOP ~ kATl - g::c;jggt 08W EDR request approved.
2021-02767 ﬁ 4 ELOF = FULTON 1107 - ggsg 08W EDR request completed.
2021-02743%_ BH - MARIFOSA 2102 LR zgsg 08W EDR request completed.
2021-0190%_ Btel= BRGNS L zgz)jsg’t 08W EDR request approved.
2021-00327 ER?ZB- ElRil = B SRl 21 - ggz)jsgt 08W EDR request approved.
2021-00326 M&;COP = BILYERALIC Z102 g:;?)jggt 08W EDR request completed.
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B =coP - SILVERADO 2102 -
2021-00256% 0> | R58626

I C\\/sP - CAMP EVERS 2106 -

dEUEeel LR5020 - PH 3

2020-61635 ECOP-WEST POINT 1101-H02-LR36674
CWSP - EL DORADO PH 2102 ZONE
19542

CWSP - PLACERVILLE 2106 - LR 1104 -
PH 5

CWSP - PLACERVILLE 2106 - LR 1104 -
PH 6

CWSP - PLACERVILLE 2106 - LR 1104 -
PH 4

CWSP - PLACERVILLE 2106 - LR 1104 -
PH 3

CWSP - PLACERVILLE 2106 - LR 1104 -
PH 2

CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1105 LR2140
ZONE-PH3

CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1105 LR2140
ZONE-PH2

CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1105 LR2140
ZONE-PH1

2020-22355

2020-22336

2020-22335

2020-22301

2020-22224

2020-22211

2020-21919

2020-21909

2020-21904

Project
Scope

Project
Scope

Project
Scope

Project
Scope

Project
Scope

Project
Scope

Project
Scope

Project
Scope

Project
Scope

Project
Scope

Project
Scope

Project
Scope

08W EDR request completed.

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
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